
U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
36 Triangle Park Drive 
Cincinnati, OH 45246 
Phone: 513-841-4132 Fax: 513-841-4114 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

To: 
Fuyao Glass America. Inc. 
and its successors 
280 I Stroop Rd 
Moraine, OH 45439 

Inspection Site: 
280 I Stroop Rd 
Moraine. OH 45439 

Inspection Number: 1141378 
Inspection Date(s): 04/1 2/2016 - 06/28/2016 
Issuance Date: 0711412016 

The violation(~) described in this Citation and 
Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have 
occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was 
made unless otherwise indicated within the description 
given below. 

This Citation and Notification of Penalt) (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safet) and 
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the 
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pa) the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working 
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty 
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to 
the U.S . Oepaitment of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet 
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this 
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there 
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review 
Commission or a cou11 . 

Posting - The la\\ requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediate!) in a 
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the 
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation 
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated. or for 3 working days (excluding 
weekends and Federal holida)s). \\hichever is longer. 

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. l-IO\\e\er. if)OU \\ish to ha\e such a 
conference you may request one \\ith the Area Director during the 15 \\Orking da) contest period . During such 
an informal conference you ma) present any evidence or vie\\'s \\hich )Oll believe \\Ottld suppo11 an adjustment 
to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies). 
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If you are considering a reque~t for an informal conl'erencc to discuss an) is::iue~ related to this Citation and 
Notification of Penalt). )OU mLl'\t take care to schedule it early enough to a!IO\\ time to contest after the informal 
conference, should )OU decide to do so. Please h.eep in mind that a \\ritten letter of intent to contest must be 
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of)Oltr receipt of this Citation. The running of this 
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference. 

If you decide to reque<>t an informal conference. please complete. remove and post the Notice to Employees next 
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time. date, and place of the informal conference have 
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all suppo11ing documentation of existing conditions 
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant. we can enter into an informal settlement 
agreement \\hi ch amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest. 

Right to Contest - You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest 
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates 
\\ ithout contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Arca Director in writing that you intend 
tu contest the citation(s) and/or proposed pcnalty(ics) within 15 working davs after receipt, the citation(s) 
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review 
Commission and m:n not he rcvie\\cd In any court or agency. 

Penalty Payment Penalties are due\\ ithin 15 \\Orking days of receipt of this notification unless contested . 
(Sec the cndosed booh.let and the additional information prO\ ided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.) 
ivlah.e )OUr check or money order pa) able tu "DOI -OSHA"' . Please indicate the Inspection Number on the 
remittance. You can also make) our pa) ment electronically on \\'\\W.pav.l!.O\'. On the left side of the pay.go\ 
homepage. ) ou \\ i 11 sec an opt ion to Search Pub I ic Forms. ·1\ pc "OSHA" and click Go. From the resu Its, c lie!.. 
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. ·1 he direct linh. is: 

https: \\\\\\.pa\'.!.!.\)\ !Xl\ !.!.\)\ form s ronnlnstancc.html'?a!.!.CI1C\ Fonnlc1=5309033-t . 

You \\ill be required to enter your inspection number\\ hen making the pa) ment. Pa) 111ents can be made by 
credit card or ;\uto111ated Clearing! louse (J\CI I) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more 
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using J\CI I. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the 
OSI IA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2 \ 70. 

OSI IA does not agree to an) restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on an) check, money order. or 
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the pa)ments as if these restrictions or 
conditions do not e.xist. 

Notification of Corrective Action - For each violation which you do not contest, you must prm·ide 
abatement certijicatio11 to the Arca Director of the OSHA oflic.:e issuing the citation and identified above. This 
abatement ce11itication is to be provided b) letter \\'ithin IO calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement 
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation \\as corrected 
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement ce11ification letter must 
be posted at the location \\here the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or emplo) ees must 
othern ise be effccti\ el) informed about abatement acti\ ities. ;\sample abatement ce11ification letter is enclosed 
\\ ith this Citation. In addition. \\here the citation indicates that ahateme11t docu111e11tatio11 is neccssar~1. e\ idence 
of the purchase or repair of equipment. photographs or\ ideo, receipts. training records. etc .. \eril~ ing that 
abatement ha~ occurred is required to be prO\ idcd to the Area Director. 

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The la\' prohibits discrimination by an emplo)er against an 
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employee for filing a complaint or for e.'\ercising an) rights under this Act. An employee \\l10 belie\ es that 
he/she has bccn cli~criminakd against may file a complaint no later than 30 clay'> after the discrimination 
occurred with the U.S. Depanment of Labor Area Office at the address sho\\'n abo\ c. 

Employer Rights and Responsibilities - The enclosed booklet (OSI IA 3000) outlines additional 
employ er rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction'' ith this notification. 

Notice to Employees -The Im' gives an employee or his her representati\ e the opportunity to object to an) 
abatement elate set for a \ iolation i r he/she be I ieves the date to be unreasonable. 1 he contest must be mailed to 
the U.S. Department of Labor Arca Office at the address sho\\n abme and postmarked \\ithin 15 \\orking da)S 
(e:-;cluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt b) the emplo)er ofthi:, Citation and Notification of 
Pcnalt). 

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSI IA publishes information on its inspection and 
citation activit) on the Internet under the pro\·isions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The 
information related to these alleged violations \\·ill be posted \\hen our ~)stem indicates that )OU hme recei\ed 
this citation. You arc encouraged to revie\\ the information concerning your establishment at \\\\\\.osha.gm. If 
you ha\ e an) di<;pute "ith the accuracy of the information di~playecL please contact this o!Tice. 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupational Safet> and Health Admini~tration 

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE 

J\n inrormal conference has been schcclulccl \\ ith OSI IA to discuss the citation(s) issued on 

07 142016. The conkrencc \\'ill be held by telephone or at the OSI I;\ onice located at 36 

Triangle Park Dri\'e. Cincinnati. 01-1 -+5246 on ______ _ at 

Fmplo) ces and or reprcsentati\'es or employees ha\'c a right to attend an informal conference. 

rag~ -l uf 10 U'ill \-2 



CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET 

Company Name: Fu>ao Glass America, Inc . 
Inspection Site : :?.SO l Stroop Rd, Moraine. OH 45-+39 
Issuance Date: 07 l.f ::?.016 

Inspection Number: l l-U378 

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that doe~ not read ··Corrected 
During Inspection·· and return to: U.S. Department of Labor - Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration, 36 Triangle Park Drive, Cincinnati, OH 452..J6 

Citation Number and Item Number "as corrected on - ------ -------
By (Method of Abatement): 

Citation Number and ltelll Nulllber was corrected on -----------------By (iVlethnd or Abatement): ___ _ 

Citation Nulllber and ltelll Number was corrected 011 -----------------
By (fVkthocl of ;\batelllent): 

---------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on -----------------
13y (Method ori\baten1ent): -------------------------------

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected 011 -----------------
A) · (~1etl1od of;\bate111e11t): -------------------------------

Citation Nulllbe1 and Item Nulllber \\as corn:cted on _________ _ 
B> ( ~lethocl of Abatement): _ ____ __ __ __ _ ______ -------- __ _ 

- -- --- --- ----- -- - - ---- --- --- -- --· --

I ce11it) that the information contained in thi~ document is accurate and that the affected ernplo)ees and their 
representati\ e~ ha\ e been informed of the abatement. 

Signatun: Date 

r:;. ped or Prinkcl Name Title 

'\OTE: 29 l'SC 666(g) 11ho<:\<:r J..110\\IIH!;. mJJ...:, .in> lahc -.t,1t.: me11b. rcpre,entatil111 or c.:nilicJl!Lln 111 ,111> c1pplic,11iun. rcwrd. pl,111 nr 
other durnmenls tikd or required to ht: 111a1n1aincd pur,;u ant to th.: ,\ct :;h,!11. upon ..:on,·i.:tinn. h.: punish.:d h> a line of not more than 
SI OJHIO or h> imprisonmclll of nut more th.tn 6 month-. or hoth 

POSTI'iG: :\mp~ nfrnmpkted Corr<:Cli\e \uinn \\'urJ..,heel '>i 111uld be pu-.tcd for .:mpln><=<: r<:\i.:11 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 11-11378 
Occupational Safct) and I lea Ith Administration Inspection Date(s): 0-1 12 12016 - 06 28 2016 

Issuance Date: 07 1-1 2016 

Citation and Notification of Pcnaltv 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America. Inc. 
Inspection Site: 2801 Stroop Rel, l'vloraine, 011 45-139 

Citation 1 Item 1 T) pe of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.1200(0( 6 )(ii): l: xcept as proYidcd in 29 CFR 1910. I 200( f)(7) and 29 CFR 
I 910. I 200( I)( 8 ). the cmplo) er did not ensure that each container of hazardous chemicals in the 
workplace was lahelcd. tagged or marked \\'ith the product idcntilier and words. pictures. symbols. or 
combination thcreoL which pro\'idc at least general information regarding the hazards of the chemicals 
and which. in conjunction with the other information immediately available to employees under the 
hazard communication program. would pro\'idc employees with the specific information regarding the 
physical and health hazards of the hazardous chemical: 

a) On April 18, 2016 there was an unlabeled spray bottle containing lsopropanol located at the far cast 
lamination line that did not have any product identifier or information regarding the hazards 
( llammable. irritant) labeled. tagged or marked on the bottle. 

b) On J\pril 18. 2016 there mls an unlabeled spray bottle containing an unidcnti liable liquid located on 
a portable cart outside of the print room that did not any product identilicr or information regarding the 
hazards labeled. tagged nr marked on the bottle. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 

08/09/2016 
$4000.00 

s~c rage, I tlmiugh -l nfthi, l'itatiu11 and \uulicatiun uf l'cnalt\ for 111f.irnrnt1<111 t111 t:mplo~t:r ,111tl cmrln~cc right; anJ rc;p111i,1hil111c<; 
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 11-11378 
Occupational Safet~ and Health Aclmini::.tration Inspection Date(s): O-f'l:?. :?.016 - 06181016 

Issuance Date: 07 1-l 1016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America. Inc. 
Inspection Site: :?.801 Stroop Rel. Moraine, OH 45-l39 

Citation l Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious 

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(3 ): The employee training did not inc luck the requirements of 29 CTR 
1910.1200(h)(3)(i) through (h)(3)(i,·) : 

a) I· mplo) ecs ''ere not trained on the speci fie hazards of the chemicals in their work area \\'hen 
\\orking \\ith chemicals such as hut not limited to_ isopropyl alcohol (flammable) and glass cutting 
fluid (s!..in irritant). 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 
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$4000.00 

())11 \-2 



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 11-t 13 78 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 0-t 12 '2016 - 06 28 2016 

Issuance Date: 07 1-t 2016 

Citation and Notification of Penalty 

Company Name: Fuyao Glass America, lnc. 
Inspection Site: 2801 Stroop Rd. l'vloraine, OH .+5439 

Citation I Item 3 Ty pc or Violation: Serious 

29 CTR 1910.1200(h)(2)(iii): The emplo) er did not provide inl'ormation to the employees as to the 
location and a\ ailabilit) of the'' ritten hazard communication program. and safety data sheets required 
by29CFR 1910.1200: 

a) I·mpluyecs \\ere not trained on the location and mailability of the employer's \\ritten ha/ard 
communication program or sal"cl) data sheets. 

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 
Proposed Penalty: 
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0810912016 
$4000.00 

~ Ken E. Montgomer)' 
~rca Director 
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U.S. Department of Labor 
Occupation a I Safct) and Hea Ith Ad 111 in istration 
3 6 Triangle Park Dri \ e 
Cincinnati. OH -l52-l6 
Phone: 513-8-l l--l I 32 Fa\.: 5 13-8-l I --l 11-l 

INVOICE I 
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE 

Company Name: 
Inspection Site: 
Issuance Date: 

Fuyao Glass America, Inc. 
2801 Stroop Rd, l\loraine, OH ..J5..J39 
07/1..J/2016 

Summar~ of Penalties for Inspection Numher 

Citation l, Serious 

TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES 

ll..Jl378 

Sl2000.00 

s 12000.00 

Io a\ oid additional charges. plca-.c remit pa) 111ent pro111ptl) to this Arca Office for the total amount of the 
uncnnte..,tcd penaltic::. -.u111111ari1cd abme. i\lake )Our check or money order payabk to: "DOL-OSHA". Plca~e 
indicate OSI l/\'s ln~pcction Number (indicated abme) on the remittance. You can also 111ake your payment 
c lcctron ically on \\\\ \\. paV. l!O\. On the left side of the pa) .gov homepage, you wi II see an opt ion to Search 
Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and clich. Go. From the results. click on OSHA Penalty Pavmcnt Form. The 
direct link is https: \\ \\ \\'.pav.l!o\· pa\ l!O\'lrorms fl.)rmlnstancc.html'?a!!encvFonnld-5309033-l . You\\ ill 
be required to enter) our inspection number when mah.ing the pay111ent. Payments can be made by credit card or 
Auto111ated Clearing I louse (AC! I) using )our banking information. Pa) ments of $25.000 or more require a 
Transaction ID, and abo must be paid using AC! I. If )OU require a Transaction ID. please contact the OSI IA 
Debt Collection Tca111 at (202) 693-2170. 

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorse111ents put on any check, money order, or 
electronic payment for less than the full a111ount clue. and\\ ill cash the check or mone) order a::. if these 
restrictions or condition:. do not e.\ist. 

If a personal check is is::.ued. it \\ i 11 be con\ e11ed into an electronic fund transfer (I: FT). Thi::. means that our 
bank\\ ill cop~ )Our chech. and use the account information on it to electronicall) debit )Our account for the 
amount of the check. fhe debit from )Our account\\ ill then usual!) occur\\ ithin 2-l hours and\\ ill be sho\\ll on 
)LHlr regular account state111ent. You\\ ill not recei\ e )Ollr original check bad. fhe bank\\ ill de~tro) )Ollr 
original check. but'' ill keep a cop) or it. If the EFT cannot be completed bccau~c or in~ufficient fund~ or closed 
account. the bank\\ ill attempt to make the transfer up to 2 times . 
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Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Pub I ic La\\ 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Depa1tment of 
Labor (29 CFR Pa11 20). the Occupational Safet) and 1 lealth Administration is required to assess interest. 
delinquent charges. and administrati\ e costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for' iolations of the 
Occupational Safet) and I lealth Act. 

Interest: Interest charges \\'ill be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all 
penalt) debt amounts not paid\\ ithin one month (30 calendar clays) of the date on which the debt amount 
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent ( l %). Interest\\ ill accrue 
from the date on \\hich the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational 
Safet) and Health Revie\\ Commission (that is, 15 \\'Orking days from your receipt of the Citation and 
Notification of Pena It)). unless you tile a notice of contest. Interest charges'' ill be waived if the full a1.11ount 
O\\ed is paid'' ithin 30 calendar days of the final order. 

Delinquent Charges: ;\ debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid \\'ithin one month (30 calendar 
da)s) of the pcnalt) due elate or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains 
delinquent for more than 90 calendar clays. a del inqucnt charge of si~ percent ( 6%) per annum "ill be assessed 
accruing from the date that the debt became delinquent. 

Administrntin Costs: Agencies of the Depa11111ent of Labor arc required to as'>ess additional charge~ for the 
recnvery of delinquent debts. These additional charges arc aclministrati\ e cost~ incurred b) the AgenC) in it::. 
attempt to rnllcct an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters -;ent in an attempt to 
collect the unpaid debt. 

Ken F:. Montgomery 

Area Director 
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